






































































































































From: Lentz, Erin A <erin_lentz@fws.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 10:11 AM 
To: Jimbo Salem <Jimbo.Salem@RaymondJames.com> 
Subject: Lot 21 Harbor Light Circle, Gulf Shores (Tax Pin: 502877) 
  
Good morning, 
We have completed our evaluation of Lot 21 on Harbor Light Circle in the Heritage Shores Subdivision, 
Gulf Shores, AL (Tax Pin: 502877). Our assessment indicates that the property does not contain habitat 
for the Alabama beach mouse (Peromyscus polionotus ammobates), and therefore, an Incidental Take 
Permit (ITP) will not be required. 
A clearance letter can be issued to the new property owners when they are prepared to proceed with the 
development of the lot. 
We appreciate your commitment to protecting threatened and endangered species and thank you for the 
opportunity to evaluate this property. Should you have any further questions or concerns, please feel free 
to reach out. 
Thank you, 
Erin 
  
  
  
Erin Lentz 
Wildlife Biologist 
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 
Alabama Ecological Services Field Office 
1208 Main Street 
Daphne, AL 36526 
(251) 298-3853 
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